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Steve Johnson
<SJohnson@gsblaw.com> To 'Karen Caille' <kcaille@wutc.wa.gov>

08/01/2005 03:19 PM Greg Trautman <gtrautma@wutc.wa.gov>, "Greg W.
cc Haffner" <GWH@CurranMendoza.com>, Records Center
<Records_Center@wutc.wa.gov>
Subject Sure-Way Systems, Inc. Docket No. 042089

Dear Judge Caille,

I request that you schedule a brief conference call with counsel during the next three days to discuss
scheduling additional hearing days.

I do not believe that adequate hearing days have been scheduled to permit Stericycle to properly
cross-examine Sure-Way's witnesses or to present Stericycle's own case. | request that additional
hearing days be scheduled during the last two weeks of September, if possible.

The hearing days scheduled from August 30 to Sept. 1 will be needed for Sure-Way's operational
witnesses. Although | suspect that too many days have been scheduled for shipper/generator witnesses,
Mr. Haffner indicates that at this point he wishes to retain the six days of hearing currently scheduled in
Spokane (Sept. 7-9) and Tri-Cities (Sept. 14-16). This leaves no hearing days for the presentation of
Stericycle's witnesses. Stericycle should be able to present its case following the conclusmn of
Sure-Way's case.

Greg Haffner, counsel for Sure-Way, leaves on vacation after Thursday this week and will be unavailable
during the following week.

I have spoken with Mr. Haffner and Greg Trautman, AAG. Mr. Haffner has no objection to the scheduling
of additional hearing days during the last two weeks of September.

All counsel are available for a conference call on Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday this week as follows:

Tuésday, August2: 9-12 and 2-5
Wednesday, August 3: 9-12, 2-5
Thursday, August 4. 8-9

Thank you for your assistance.

STEPHEN B. JOHNSON
sjohnson@gsblaw.com
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